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Survey

From: Hayleigh Walker <Hayleigh.Walker@sienaengineeringgroup.com>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Survey
Cc: Adam Heller; John Kennedy; Gj1796@att.com
Subject: RE: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

Good Afternoon, 
 
On behalf of AT&T and TC Systems, Siena Engineering Group has reviewed your request for record information in 
TEWKSBURY, MA. AT&T/TCS  has aerial cable within your project limits.   Should your work require the 
removal/replacement of poles, please let me know. 
 
 
Thanks, 
Hayleigh Walker‐Kurland| Siena Engineering Group, Inc. –Project Coordinator| 50 Mall Road ‐ Suite 203 ‐ Burlington, MA 
01803 
T‐(781) 221‐8400 x7023  |  Hayleigh.Walker@sienaengineeringgroup.com 
 

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 5:53 PM 
To: Hayleigh Walker <Hayleigh.Walker@sienaengineeringgroup.com> 
Subject: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST ‐ FISKE & ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA 
 
Good Day, 
 
We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group.  We would like to obtain 
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area. 
 
I have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length. 
 
The project encompasses the following streets, 
Fiske Street 
Andover Street 
 
Limits as shown on attached PDF 
 
Elise Watson 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 
27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
Tel 508.824.6609 
 


